IMAGES OF YALLOURN
THE RETIREMENT OF MATRON ALLAN

1950.

A most respected local identity, in the health and welfare of Yallourn residents,
Matron Madge Allan, retired in 1950.

Sister Allan arrived in Yallourn (following her appointment by the Yallourn
Medical Fund Committee) in 1927; and later became the first Matron of the
Yallourn Hospital (when it opened in January 1929).

EARLIER PHOTOGRAPHS OF MATRON ALLAN & STAFF
AT THE YALLOURN HOSPITAL
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Caption: “Matron M. Allan and some of the nurses.”

Source: ‘Weekly Times ‘September 11t 1937 Page: 39.



Caption: “Matron Allan and Sister Canny in the No. 1 Operating Theatre at the
Hospital.”

Source: ‘Weekly Times ‘September 11t 1937 Page: 39.

THE YALLOURN HOSPITAL NEARING COMPLETION IN 1928

Source: State Library of Victoria Ref: H2009 18/246



THE OPENING OF THE YALLOURN HOSPITAL -1929

These photographs were taken at the official opening of the Yallourn Hospital
on the 13" January 1929. Sir John Monash can be seen addressing the massive
crowd that attended. There is a strong possibility that the person wearing the
white head piece/nursing veil is Matron Allan.



THE MODERN AND ALL-ELECTRIC YALLOURN HOSPITAL -1930

All-Electric Hospital, Yallowrn, Victoria.
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Where chimneys are conspicucus by their absence. Erected and fully
equippad by the State Electricity Commission of Victoria, at a cost of about
£30,000, it was handed over to the Commission’s employees to maintain.
A committee of nine has charge of its administration.

a staff, including two doctors. There are twenty-eight beds for adults and
six children’s cots. It is situated about one mile from the township,
bordered on the south by the Prince's Highway and on the east by the
Commission’s main road to the Power Station, and stands on about 30 acres
of ground, on which ample provision is being made for the planting of fruit
trees and the growing of vegetables, in order to make the hoepital self-
supporting. The cooking, heating, cooling, lighting and laundry are all done
by electricity supplied from the Power Station by the S.E.C, at & nominal

: monthly charge.

it carries thirteen of

Organiser M. Riley, Yallourn Vic.

Source: ‘The Australian Worker’ June 25" 1930 Page: 10
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VALENTINE SERIES Ne. 1376

THE HOSPITAL, YALLOURN

The Hospital at Yallourn from the Valentine Postcard series.



A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE YALLOURN HOSPITAL

YALLOURN HOSPITAL ,

In the presevee of a very large
gnthening, Sir John Monash on Suu-
day afternoon, officinlly declared open |
the new Yallourn Hospital. The build-
ing s of brick and rough cast, ani
is replete with every modern means
1o ensure eleanliness speed and offi- |
cwent working, the institution being
fitted with every form of eolectrieal
contrivanee.  Visitors came from all
ports to witness the opening, and the
fine building was the objeet of plens- '
ing comment on all sides.

Source: ‘West Gippsland Gazette’ 15 January 1929. Page: 2

| Yallourn Hospital

 OPENED sy SIR JOHN MOXNASH]
!
¢ Abotit 2,060 persons attended the
official opening of the Yallourn|
- Hospital, on Sunday afternoon last,
{ The large gathering included. doc-
tors, matron, nurses and interested
person from Morwell, Sale, Warra-
nul, Trafalgar, Moe, Traralgon and
¢ varions other places, the joad and
| grounds adjacent the hospital being
lined with cars, Indeed there were
su many cars coming and going
along the narrow road leadiug to
hospital that it was a wonder these
were not several accidents.

The building was decorated with
flags and everythiug looked spic
and span, A procession of Boy
Scouts, Girl Guides and the Yal
lourn Fire Brigade, headed by
Birass Band marched from the 1own.
ship to the hospital, which is situa-
ted a short distance from the main
road to Melbovrme.

The opening  ceremony was per-
tormed the chairman of the  State
Llectrictity Commission (Sir John
Mouash) who got a bearly receplion,
on  mounting platform to speak.

Source: ‘Morwell Advertiser’ 18" January 1929. Page: 3



The following summary of the history of the Yallourn Hospital was originally
published on Virtual Yallourn website in November 2012. It is part of an article
published by the Yallourn North Action Group.

“Designed by La Gerche and with a similar style to the Hotel, the Hospital
opened on 13 January, 1929 by Sir John Monash. About 2,000 people attended
the official opening costing with equipment over 32.000 pounds ($50,000).

It had 24 beds and heating and all
other services were operated
electrically which meant the hip roof |g
was unbroken by chimneys. When it |85,
opened, its staff consisted of two
sisters and three nurses. From the
day it opened, the hospital was busy |8
and on some occasions even taxed to |#
capacity, especially when an
epidemic occurred.

Scarlet fever broke out in 1929 and
reached such proportions in early
1930 that two new cottages on the outskirts of the town were converted for use
as a temporary infectious diseases hospital and nurses quarters. The 1944
bush fires came within feet of the hospital and patients were evacuated.

News that the hospital may have to be moved was first discussed in 1954. It
was considered that by 1960, the Yallourn Open Cut overburden removal
operations would have reached such close proximity to the hospital as to make
it untenable, even though the lease did not expire until 1961. However in 1956,
a review of overburden and coal winning operations was made and it was
decided because of several reasons that operations would continue more in
the direction of Morwell Bridge. The hospital was renamed in 1950 to Latrobe
Valley Community Hospital (L.V.C.H.) and in 1959 it was incorporated. It closed
in 1971 when a new hospital opened the same year in Moe.”

Yallourn Hospital in 1929 — Something of which to be proud.

Source: State Library of Victoria Ref: H2009.18/250.



FURTHER READING & PHOTOGRAPHS ABOUT THE YALLOURN
HOSPITAL .

Photographs of the opening of the Yallourn Hospital in 1929 can be found on
this website at:

http://Iwww.virtualyallourn.com/media-archive/photos/hospital-opening-lvch

http:/Iwww.virtualyallourn.com/media-archive/photos/images-yallourn-1929-
opening-day-yallourn-hospital

http://www.virtualyallourn.com/media-archive/photos/lvch-hospital-staff-
member

Photographs and articles regarding Dr James Moore Andrew can be found at:

http:/Iwww.virtualyallourn.com/media-archive/photos/lvch-staff-member-
doctor-james-andrew-later-photo-hospital

A photograph of Mr Barney Mulgrew, Manager of Yallourn Hospital, can be
found at:

http:/Iwww.virtualyallourn.com/media-archive/photos/lvch-hospital-staff-
member

A series of photographs about the staff and nurses of the Yallourn Hospital
can be found at:

http://Iwww.virtualyallourn.com/search/node?keys=nurses

Further stories and photographs regarding the history, facilities and staff of
the Yallourn Hospital can be found by:

1. Typing in the word  HOSPITAL” into the search field at the top right
hand corner of this page
and
2. Press ‘Enter’ on your keyboard.

CAN YOU HELP?

Julie has posted thirty pages related to the Yallourn Hospital on this website
and would welcome more photographs and articles about the hospital.

It is no secret that the people of Yallourn were very proud of the hospital.
Perhaps there are readers of this article who may have worked there; and
perhaps there are those who were patients or maybe volunteers with the
Yallourn Hospital Auxiliary. Please feel welcome to contact Julie if you would
like to add something to this very important chapter in the town’s history.
Thank you.

This article was prepared and presented by Julie George and Roger Spaull for
the Virtual Yallourn website in November 2020.



